From: Rodriguez, Jennifer Y

To: Snow, Michele

Subject: Re: Lethality Assessment Resources
Date: Friday, September 13, 2024 2:25:07 PM
Attachments: Outlook-one dcf.pna

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Thank you for providing the attachments. | wanted to provide you the link to the other
evidenced based lethality assessments. Please excuse me if | sent them previously. |
couldn'trecallif | had. | want to make sure that the workgroup receives accurate
information. | will provide the link below. Thank you, and see you next week.

Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention Tools, Strategies, and Assessments - DV RISC

TOGETHER WE ARE Jennifer Y. Rodriguez, MA

Statewide Program Initiative Manager

Office Of Domestic Violence

Office of Prevention and Community Services
Florida Department of Children and Families

2415 N. Monroe St.
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From: Snow, Michele <MicheleSnow@fdle.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:54 PM

To: 'amandaprice@fpedv.org' <amandaprice@fpedv.org>; 'taneshamcdonald@fpedv.org'
<taneshamcdonald@fpedv.org>; 'jennaw@ peacefulpaths.org' <jennaw@peacefulpaths.org>;
'cpo@hubbardhouse.org' <cpo@hubbardhouse.org>; Rodriguez, Jennifer Y
<Jennifer.Rodriguez8 @ myflfamilies.com>; 'tgarrison@northportpdfl.gov'
<tgarrison@northportpdfl.gov>; 'Ruth.Cate@Tampagov.net' <Ruth.Cate@Tampagov.net>;
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'asheppard@highsprings.us' <asheppard@highsprings.us>; 'rbage@fwb.org' <rbage@fwb.org>;
'rjones@gulf-stream.org' <rjones@gulf-stream.org>; Gualtieri, Bob PCSO <rgualtieri@pcsonet.com>;
'vcrawford@hardeeso.com' <vcrawford@hardeeso.com>; 'william.prummelljr@ccso.org'
<william.prummelljr@ccso.org>; 'sheriffadkinson@waltonso.org' <sheriffadkinson@waltonso.org>;
'joseph_petito@gabbypetitofoundation.org' <joseph_petito@gabbypetitofoundation.org>

Cc: 'mdunagan@flsheriffs.org' <mdunagan@flsheriffs.org>; 'shougland @flsheriffs.org'

<shougland @flsheriffs.org>; 'amcnair@flsheriffs.org' <amcnair@flsheriffs.org>; 'jpritt@fpca.com'
<jpritt@fpca.com>; Binder, David <DavidBinder@fdle.state.fl.us>; Brown, Chad
<ChadBrown@fdle.state.fl.us>; Bujeda, Melissa <MelissaBujeda@fdle.state.fl.us>; Pennington,
Ashley <AshleyPennington@fdle.state.fl.us>; Kirkland, Brett <BrettKirkland @fdle.state.fl.us>; Bates,
Robert <RobertBates@fdle.state.fl.us>; Martin, James <JamesMartin@fdle.state.fl.us>; Thomas-Eth,
Audra <AudraThomas-Eth@fdle.state.fl.us>; Prince, Wendy <WendyPrince@fdle.state.fl.us>; Smith,
Bobbie <BobbieSmith@fdle.state.fl.us>; 'Antoine Sheppard' <asheppard@highsprings.gov>; 'Michael
Adkinson' <madkinson@waltonso.org>; 'Alli Lytle' <lytalli@waltonso.org>; 'Charlie Vazquez'
<cvazquez@TampaAirport.com>; Grissom, William <WilliamGrissom@fdle.state.fl.us>; 'Taylor Park'
<tpark@waltonso.org>; Durrett, Zachary <ZacharyDurrett@fdle.state.fl.us>; Sharp, Matthew
<MatthewSharp@fdle.state.fl.us>

Subject: Lethality Assessment Resources

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Children and Families. Whether you know the
sender or not, do not click links or open attachments you were not expecting.

Good afternoon,
| hope this message finds you well.
Attached are the following documents for your review:

Meeting minutes from the most recent Lethality Assessment Executive Workgroup.
Agenda for the upcoming meeting.
Office of Criminal Justice Excellence Lethality Assessment Review.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Best regards,

Michele Snow

Planning and Policy Administrator
Office of Professionalism

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Cell: 850-228-5521

MicheleSnow@fdle.state.fl.us
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